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MARYLAND STATE DEPARTMENT OF

E DUCAT'ON Karen B. Salmon, Ph.D.

EQUITY AND EXCELLENCE State Superintendent of Schools
TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Karen B. Salmon, Ph.D.
DATE: January 28, 2020

SUBJECT: 2020 Legislative Session Overview

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this item is to provide an overview of legislative session and a status update of PreK-12
education-related bills that are currently before the 2020 Maryland General Assembly.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Members of the State Board of Education will be updated on significant legislation that has been
introduced thus far during the 2020 legislative session. The members will also receive an overview of
the legislative process in Maryland and a copy of primary and secondary education-related issue papers
produced by the Department of Legislative Services.

ACTION:
For information only. No action required.

ATTACHMENTS:

Legislative Session Overview Powerpoint
Bill Synopsis as of January 27, 2020
Excerpts from Department of Legislative Services’ 2020 Issue Papers
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